From

Tmt. C. Vidhya, LF.S.,
District Forest officer,

Theni Forest Division,
Theni.

Sir,

Sub:-

Ref:-

1.

E-Mail (Scanned copy) / Thapal / Courier
TAMILNADU FOREST DEPARTMENT

To

The Divisional Engineer,
Highways Department,
Construction and Maintenance
Subdivision,

Theni.

C.No. 7304/2013/D dated 30/11/2021

Forests - Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 - Madurai Circle, Theni
Forest Division - Proposal for diversion of 2.839 ha of forest land for
the Improvement Work of Theni Bye-pass road connecting Dindigul -
Theni road and Madurai - Cochin road across Valkaradu Reserved

Forest - Regarding.

The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Chennai Ref. No.
TS4/39100/2019 dated 04.10.2021

GOI, Environment, Forests & Climate Change, Department, Chennai
F.No.4-TNB068/ 2020-CHN /942 dated 04.10.2021

Divisional Engineer, Highways, Construction and Maintenance,
Theni, Letter No. DSR/2021/]D03 dated 10.11.2021 & 15.11.2021

ok odkok

With reference to the above subject and letter reference 3rd cited, the User Agency

is hereby requested to update the part - I of the proposal as per the reduced area at the

earliest for further proceedings.

Yours faithfully,
Sd/- C.Vidhya
District Forest Officer, Theni.
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